Vendor questions and Shelby County Government responses.
The deadline for submitting questions was July 20, 2015.

Request For Qualifications
Shelby County Government

Purchasing Department

160-N. Main, Suite 900
Memphis, TN-38103

Issued: July 1, 2015
Due: July 28, 2015 no later than 4:00 P.M. (Central Standard Time)

RFQ #16-007-02
ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES
FOR THE RELOCATION OF SHELBY COUNTY FLEET
SERVICES

Questions and Responses

1. Is a topographical survey available for the subject property and
the expansion area?
Response: No

2. Is a utility location plan available for the subject property and the
expansion area?
Response: No

3. What is the approx. size of the proposed relocation parcel?
Response: To be determined

4. What is the approx. size of the existing facility parcel?
Response: Less than 5 acres



5. What is the size of the existing building(s) facility?
Response: 70,000 SF

6. Does the proposed project budget include the cost of FF&E items?
Response: No

7. What is the project budget?
Response: $1.6M



